Jetober 7, legs

ME 0il Operators
105 Ceatral Building
Midland, ‘Cxas
“e:; #1 Pargue SW SW 12-23-27

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Commisgion Form C~110 on the subject
well showing a change of Operator from payi E. Haskins to HMH
01l Operators, This office has no t€cord of a hong for HMy

Cil Operators, however, we do have one for HMH Operators, These
forms will have to be changed, or is will e hecessary for you

We are algo hélding the changes on the Texaco Federajl wells
until we hear from you.
If you have any gquestiong Please do not hesitate to call,
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A, Gressett
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